




Ms. Mary Beth Mendes 
State of Connecticut Department of Public Health 
Division of Health Systems Regulation 
410 Capitol Ave. MS # 12HSR 
PO Box 340308 
Hartford, CT 06134-0308 

Dear Ms. Mendes: 

to your request, I have reviewed the documents you have provided to me regarding a complaint agailst MS·. 
Kathleen Service, MSW of Klingberg Family CenteI'S. You also requested that I render an opinion as to whether Ms. 
Service was performing functions through the "Transition in Parenting Program" that fell within the "Scope of 
Practice" for Licensed Clinical Social Workers (LCSW) and should therefore have been provided by an LCSW. I have 
reviewed the documents you supplied, re-reviewed the "Scope of Practice" for LCSW's, and relied on my 20 years of 
experience as an MSW (licensed for the past 18) to form my opinion. 

The Scope of Practice as defmed by "The Practice Act" of the Connecticut General Statutes, Chapter 383b, Clinical 
Social Workers states: 

"Clinical social work" means the. application, by persons trained in social work, of established principles of 
psychosocial development, behavior, psychopathology, unconscious motivation, interpersonal relationships and 
environmental stress to the evaluation, assessment, diagnosis and treatment ofbiopsychosocial dysfunction, 
disability and impairment, including mental, emotional, behavioral, developmental and addictive disorders, of 
individuals, couples, families or groups. Clinical social work includes, but is not limited to, counseling, 
psychotherapy, behavior modification and mental health consultation; 

The ":Transition in Parenting" program described in b9th the Court Support Services Division (CSSD) Request for 
Proposal (RFP), the Klingberg response to the RFP and the Klingberg ''fact sheet" use terms such as "clinical, 
therapist, and therapy'' in their descriptions of the type of services provided and the qualifications of the program staff 
who are delivering said services. A closer review of the documents reveals that those services do not meet the criteria 
of"clinical social work" nor of"counseling, psychotherapy, behavior modification and mental health consultation" 
where - based on my experience and the practice guidelines - biopsychosocial assessments are conducted, psychiatric 
diagnoses formulated, and theories of behavior, behavior change, psychological processes, psychopathology, etc. are 
deliberately applied to fundamentally. change levels of emotional functioning (anxiety, depression, etc), individual 
behaviors and/or interpersonal/familial relationships. 

The documents provided indicate that an "intake" is required; the intake I reviewed that was conducted by Ms. Service 
was not a biopsychosocial assessment. The program descriptions do not indicate that psychiatric diagnoses or treatment 
plans are required, nor did I find anything indicating that individual and/or family therapy should/would be provided. 
While Ms. Service's report to the court identifies her as a ''therapist," I found no evidence in the documents that Ms. 
Service was either expected to - or conducted - "therapy" or "clinical social work" that would have required the 
possession of a clinical license. I also believe that confusion was (and continues to be) generated by how CSSD and 
Klingberg (atl.d other state/private agencies) use the terms "clinical, therapist, and therapy" when referring to services 
and providers:·._; Please contact me directly if you require additional information and/or clarification of my opinion. 

























---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Boulware, Kathleen  <Kathleen.Boulware@ct.gov>   
Date: Thu, Dec 4, 2014 at 1:31 PM 
Subject: RE: Fraud 
To: Paul Boyne <paboyne@gmail.com> 
 
 
Mr.$Boyne: 
$ 
The$Department$has$the$authority$to$investigate$complaints$regarding$
care$provided$by$licensed$health$care$providers.$We$also$have$
authority$to$issue$a$cease$and$desist$order$against$a$person$who$is$
practicing$a$profession$without$a$license.$As$Ms.$Service$was$
determined$not$to$be$practicing$social$work,$she$did$not$require$a$
license$and$the$Department$has$no$authority$to$proceed$further. 
$ 
Kathleen$W.$Boulware,$RN 
Public$Health$Systems$Manager 
Practitioner$Investigation$Unit 
Department$of$Public$Health 
410$Capitol$Avenue,$MS#12$HSR 
PO$Box$340308 
Hartford,$CT$06123U0308 
Phone:$860U920U3084 
Fax:$860U509U7535 
Email:$kathleen.boulware@ct.gov 
$ 
$ 
$ 
From: Paul Boyne [mailto:paboyne@gmail.com]  Sent: Wednesday, 
December 03, 2014 11:47 PM To: Boulware, Kathleen Cc: Mendes, Mary 
Beth; Griffin, Gary; Antonetti, Matthew; Commissioner, DPH Subject: 
Fraud 
  
Kathleen, 
  
On the complaint against Kathy Service for providing therapy without a 
license, which you have now determined was not therapy at all, the 
Department of Consumer Protection advises me that this 



misrepresentation is your duty to address. 
  
Would you be so kind as to explain what DPH will do to protect the public 
form such fraud upon the public that was committed under your licensing 
authority? 
  
Favour of a prompt and professional reply appreciated. 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Paul Boyne  <paboyne@gmail.com>  
Date: Mon, Dec 1, 2014 at 2:24 PM 
Subject: Re: FOIA 
To: "Gary.Griffin@ct.gov" <Gary.Griffin@ct.gov> 
Cc: "thomas.hennick@ct.gov" <thomas.hennick@ct.gov>, "Boulware, 
Kathleen" <Kathleen.Boulware@po.state.ct.us>, 
"mary.beth.mendes@ct.gov" <mary.beth.mendes@ct.gov>, 
"matthew.antonetti@ct.gov" <matthew.antonetti@ct.gov>, 
"dph.commissioner@ct.gov" <dph.commissioner@ct.gov>, Attorney 
General <attorney.general@ct.gov>, "conndcj@ct.gov" <conndcj@ct.gov>, 
"Minnie.Gonzalez@cga.ct.gov" <Minnie.Gonzalez@cga.ct.gov>, 
"<Edwin.Vargas@cga.ct.gov>" <edwin.vargas@cga.ct.gov>, 
"len.fasano@cga.ct.gov" <len.fasano@cga.ct.gov>, 
"christie.carpino@housegop.ct.gov" <christie.carpino@housegop.ct.gov>, 
"Libbin, Martin" <martin.libbin@jud.ct.gov>, "Bozzuto, Elizabeth" 
<Elizabeth.Bozzuto@jud.ct.gov> 
 
 
Gary, 
 
Regarding the letter from the secret consultant that 
opined the judiciary is a bit nutty in its use of 
regulated terms, would you be able to provide a FOIA 
response this week.  There is a motion before the 
Superior Court attacking the judges' game of therapy, 
it is based on the redacted letter you provided.  As 
this pits the DPH Commissioner against the court, a 
proper copy of the letter is requested.  See attached. 
 



Another citizen is being victimized by judicial 
reunification therapy scam and has asked the court to 
explain the 'treatment' in proper clinical terms as 
suggested by the attached letter.  It is set for hearing 
on 12/11 according to the court. 
 
Would you be so kind as to provide an unredacted 
copy of the letter from your expert consultant whom 
the Commissioner relies for opinions of 'therapy' 
associated with the family court.  It would be in the 
best interest of the public and a matter of child safety. 
 
Thanks, 
 
pb 
 
On Tue, Nov 25, 2014 at 12:07 PM, Paul Boyne  <paboyne@gmail.com>  
wrote: 
Gary, 
 
Thanks for your recent letter on the FOIA matter 
of unredacted material.  Simply put, the law offers no 
authority to withhold Dave Matulis's name from the 
report where he is the principal investigator who 
determines the fault.  It is the Department of Public 
Health....not a private coverup service.  There is no 
claim at law where DPH can hide its investigative 
process from the public.   
 
Would you be so kind as to provide a copy of the 
agreement that is in place between your shadow 
investigators and DPH.  The public has great interest 



to completely understand the review process of 
public complaints.  The public has great interest to 
see how DPH is failing public duty by dismissing so 
many valid complaints against players associated with 
the AFCC and family court.   
 
The public is suspicious that your investigative 
process is not transparent and is controlled by outside 
players with connections to the judiciary, 
family/juvenile court.  Without proper disclosure the 
public is left to conclude that there is something very 
sinister being protected by the 
Commissioner.  Children are being trafficked and your 
department appears to be providing protection to the 
perps. 
 
Favour of a professional reply is in the public interest. 
 
pb!


